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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: anna@falconair.com.sg
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 12:08 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: LOD - TPC/SJQ1790M/T1465 (YR REF:SMW4741T)
Attachments: 20241001121857.pdf

“Without Any prejudice to any Personal Injuries” 
  
Dear Hsiao Tong 
  
We would like to submit our Letter of Demand as follows:- 
  
COR                         :  $ 9,810.00 
  
RENTAL                   :  $ 1,199.00 
(incl W/END) 
  
SEARCH FEE          :  $        2.18 
                   
 
 
Attached herewith are all the supporting documents for your 
Perusal and awaiting for your offer. 
 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Anna Ng 
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines) 
Tel:67897997 
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 4:18 PM
To: JOHARIMARJUKI@GMAIL.COM
Subject: CLAIM NOTIFICATION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW4741T(AIG) /SJQ1790M / 

OTHERS AT/ALONG CHANGI NEAR EXIT 8A ON 15/09/2024

JOHARI BIN MARJUKI                                         [By Email Only] 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: SMW4741T 
Our Ref: CD/AIG24090244/Upa3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW4741T(AIG) /SJQ1790M / OTHERS AT/ALONG CHANGI NEAR EXIT 8A ON 15/09/2024 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SJQ1790M against your insurance policy. 
          
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. Therefore, 
we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to avoid further litigation, 
which would escalate to even more cost. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 
us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party 
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 
be protected. 
 
Thank you. 
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead 
Third Party Direct Settlement 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
 



 

Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> MUHAMMAD AZRAIL BIN IDRIS. Claimant's ID: -> SXXXX483C. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Clm Veh Model
Changed (205940) HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 HD DOHC ABS AIRBAG 2WD (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Clm Created
Reg No: SJQ1790M. Acct Date: 2024/09/15. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insu
rance Pte. Ltd. (SG). TP Insurer: Income Insurance Limited (HQ). Workshop: Falcon-Air A
uto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

5
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/09/25 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

7
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance
Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

10
16 Sep
2024
11:12

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> MARCUS CHUA [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

11
02 Oct
2024
10:20

Adj Im. Advice
Submitted Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/09/25 [A] CHEW HSIAO

TONG

12
07 Nov
2024
10:56

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

13
07 Nov
2024
10:56

Ins Email
Updated [None] -> [EMAIL@GMAIL.COM] [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

14
07 Nov
2024
10:56

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

15
07 Nov
2024
10:56

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2009/04/28. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

16
07 Nov
2024
10:56

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

17
07 Nov
2024
16:18

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:11011.18:Liability: 100% [SMW4741T(OI) ->SJQ1790M(TP) -> GBL9734T] *Qua
ntum: $11,011.18 (all-in). Pls refer to adjuster report for details. *For your approval pleas
e.

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

18
11 Nov
2024
18:10

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/09/25 [I] MdNoor,

Norsiah

19
11 Nov
2024
18:10

Adj Mandate Set Approved:11011.18. [I] MdNoor,
Norsiah

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

3236492 16 Sep 2024
11:18:00

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SJQ1790M SMW4741T 12.00

3246989 02 Oct 2024
10:20:42

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SJQ1790M SMW4741T 12.00

11/22/24, 8:59 AM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1463661&extid=463594&CFID=13… 1/2

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=130987&CFTOKEN=f3ef5bb79788e80a-2C93CA8C-D590-A873-8E23463C110BC14E&USID=3251&RID=6028122
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=130987&CFTOKEN=f3ef5bb79788e80a-2C93CA8C-D590-A873-8E23463C110BC14E&USID=3251&RID=6028122
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=130987&CFTOKEN=f3ef5bb79788e80a-2C93CA8C-D590-A873-8E23463C110BC14E&USID=3251&RID=6028122
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=130987&CFTOKEN=f3ef5bb79788e80a-2C93CA8C-D590-A873-8E23463C110BC14E&USID=3251&RID=6028122&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1463661%26extid%3D463594%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=130987&CFTOKEN=f3ef5bb79788e80a-2C93CA8C-D590-A873-8E23463C110BC14E&USID=3251&RID=6028122

	b74408fb037706e40cdf9d9e851df139e866c5166625819e657aa59a2a984638.pdf
	b74408fb037706e40cdf9d9e851df139e866c5166625819e657aa59a2a984638.pdf
	b476f1a05bc0ca7460184a7c5227adb4e4d4659d98fd8f58314131a19dc8f2d1.pdf
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
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
	Merimen e-Claims



